Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 5:08 PM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD- ENQUIRY O FLIABILITY - SKX8098J, doa 15.12.19 AIG Insured- SCJ813H)
*** | KK REF: CC4/A1G19022527/da3

Attachments: Accident photo.jpg

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear June,

We write to inform you that we have remove the rear bumper as our insured had forward the scene photo.
From the photo, the close perfect layer of ‘dust’ on your vehicle bumper indicates that there was unlikely
any contact made with the rear bumper. Therefore, we revised the cost of repair at $2,131.12.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2157 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) [mailto:chmotor@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 4:43 PM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Ce: Admin A

Subject: LOD- ENQUIRY O FLIABILITY - SKX8098J, doa 15.12.19 AIG Insured- SCJ813H) *** LKK
REF: CC4/A1G19022527/da3

Hi Jia Le,

LOD+ doc are attached,

Pls assist to advise on settlement soonest.
Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719
Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:58 AM



To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: ENQUIRY O FLIABILITY - SKX8098], doa 15.12.19 AIG Insured- SCJ813H) *** LKK REF:
CC4/A1G19022527/da3
Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCJ 813H(AIG) AND SKX 8098J ON 15/12/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear
and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

« Wishing you a Happy and rrosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Fw: ENQUIRY O FLIABILITY - SKX8098J, doa 15.12.19 AIG Insured- SCJ813H)

RE-SEND
Thank you.

Rgds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719



From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 7:43 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) ; Meikwan (LKK) Kwan (LKK Auto)

Subject: ENQUIRY O FLIABILITY - SKX8098J, doa 15.12.19 AIG Insured- SCI813H)

Dear Sir,
OUR CLIENT - SKX8098J

DOA - 15/12/19 @2045hrs
AIG
INSURED : SCJ813H

Attached our client report. Pls advise OIC.

Also , kindly let us have a the sketch/statement of SCJ813H if you have it.
Thank you.

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719



